

FLETTON, STANGROUND & WOODSTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE (S1)

**WEDNESDAY 29 FEBRUARY 2012
7 PM**

Riverside Community Pavilion, Candy Street, Peterborough, PE2 9RE

Prior to the start of the meeting, from **6.00pm**, ward forums will be held for the Fletton & Woodston, Stanground East and Stanground Central Wards. These separate meetings will give local residents the opportunity to talk directly with their elected members to raise any issues or concerns they have in their neighbourhood.

This Neighbourhood Committee meeting will also include a display relating to planned National Grid Works on Oundle Road due to commence in March 2012.

AGENDA

- | | | |
|----|---|----------------------------------|
| 1. | Apologies for absence
<i>To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting</i> | Chairman |
| 2. | Declarations of interest
<i>Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items on this agenda</i> | Chairman |
| 3. | Minutes from the previous meeting | Chairman |
| 4. | Issues arising from previous meeting | Neighbourhood
Manager |
| 5. | Youth Forum
<i>Update from the Youth Forum on progress with consultation regarding installation of new recreational facilities at Park Farm play Area</i> | Jenny
Humphreys |

6. Updates on Matters of Interest Relevant to the Committee

a) City Centre Calendar of Events 2012

An opportunity to hear about the number of events planned in the city and how communities can get involved.

**Presentation by
Annette Joyce
Head of
Commercial
Operations**

b) Enterprise Peterborough Streetcare Model

A presentation outlining the service provided by Enterprise Peterborough to manage the city's waste, cleansing and landscaping operations.

**Presentation by
Andy Turner
Parks, Trees
and Open
Space Manager
Enterprise
Peterborough**

7. Open Session

All

An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted members of the Neighbourhood Committee to raise anything that affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings

8. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be confirmed following full council in May

Committee Members:

Councillors: Cllr S Allen (Chairman); Fletton & Woodston: Cllr M Lee; Cllr L Serluca; Cllr F Benton
Stanground Central: Cllr M Cereste, Cllr I Walsh, Cllr B Rush; Stanground East: Cllr C Harper

For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact:

Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788 E-mail:

lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk

Democratic Services: Karen S Dunleavy on 01733 452233

E-mail karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk

**All members of the public in FLETTON, STANGROUND AND WOODSTON
WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the
FLETTON, STANGROUND AND WOODSTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE
(Area South 1)**

On

**29 February 2012 at 7.00 pm, at Riverside Community Pavilion, Candy
Street, Peterborough, PE2 9RE**

STANDING INVITATIONS

NAME	REPRESENTING
Lynn Betteridge	Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service
Matt Snow	Cambridgeshire Police
Javed Ahmed	Children's Services
Maureen Lazaretti	Cross Keys Homes
Gary Goose	Safer Peterborough Partnership
	Neighbourhood Watch
Sally Dines	Woodston Community Association
Jenny Gardner	Phoenix Residents Association
Audrey Chalmers	South Grove Community Association
Isabella Caruso	Italian Community Association
Neil Kirby	Glebe Road & Fairfield Road Residents Association
Alan Clark	Fellowes Gardens Residents Association
Chris York	Twenty 10 Community Project / Stanground Youth Project
Simon Benton	Riverside Community Pavilion